FW: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 24 WOOD WAY

From: Kerry Waldron <KWaldron@cohassetma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:49 PM

To:

Cc: Lisa McGonigle <LMcGonigle@cohassetma.gov>; Jacqueline Mullahy <JMullahy@cohassetma.gov>; Amy Davis <ADavis@cohassetma.gov>
Subject: FW: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 24 WOOD WAY

Good Morning
Also, there are no special assessments for this property.
Again, please feel free to reach out with any additional questions.

Thank you,

Kerry Waldron

From: Kerry Waldron <KWaldron@cohassetma.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 4:11 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Code/permit/Special assessment Request // 24 WOOD WAY

Hi
There aren’t any open/pending/expired building permits or code violations/ fines due. | have also included the Assessors Department regarding the special
assessment due and the Treasurers Department for any unrecorded liens or fines.

Amy Davis
Sr. Administrative Assistant
Permitting & Inspections

Phone:781-383-4100 x 5118
Email:adavis@cohassetma.gov

41 Highland Ave
Cohasset, MA 02025
www.cohassetma.org
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